SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2013.09.16.03
IN RE: Commending Dispatcher Rachel A. Adams for her Service to Sugarcreek Township

WHEREAS, Full-time Dispatcher Rachel A. Adams was given notice of the abolishment
of her position with an effective date of September 14, 2013, from the Sugarcreek Township
Police Department; and,

WHEREAS, Ms. Adams has been a member of the Sugarcreek Township Police
Department since October 4, 2006, and,

WHEREAS, Police Chief Michaecl A. Brown states in his September 10, 2013,
correspondence that Ms. Adams’ position was abolished due to the consolidation of our

dispatching services with Greene Central and recommends that we commend her for her service,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board of Trustees officially
commends Rachel A. Adams for her service to the community of Sugarcreek Township and its

citizens.
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Michael A. Brown

Chief of Police
DATE: 9/10/2013
TO: Barry Tiffany, Township Administrator
FROM: Police Chief Michael A. Brown
SUBJECT: Resignation of Dispatcher Rachel Adams

Dispatcher Rachel Adam’s last day is September 14, 2013.

Please ask the Board of Trustees to accept Rachel Adam’s resignation effective September 14,
2013. This resignation is due to the consolidation with Greene Central.

Respectfully submitted,

it Dtace-

Michael A. Brown
Chief of Police

4398 Clyo Road; Sugarcreck Twp., Ohio 45459
Phone: (937) 848-3479 Fax: (937) 848-5188
Website: www.sugarcreektownship.com




